

Notice of Meeting

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL'S LOCAL COMMITTEE IN EPSOM & EWELL



Date: MONDAY 24 SEPTEMBER 2012

Time: 7.00pm

Place: Bourne Hall, Spring Street, Ewell, Surrey, KT17 1UF

Contact: **Surrey County Council**
Community Partnership Team [Epsom & Ewell]
Council Offices, Epsom Town Hall,
The Parade, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BY
Nicola Morris
Telephone: 0208 541 9437
E-mail: nicola.morris@surreycc.gov.uk

Members

Surrey County Council Appointed Members [5]

David Wood	(Epsom & Ewell North East)	Chairman
Chris Frost	(Epsom and Ewell South East)	Vice Chairman
Eber Kington	(Epsom & Ewell North)	
Jan Mason	(Epsom and Ewell West)	
Colin Taylor	(Epsom and Ewell South West)	

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Appointed Members [5]

Cllr Paul Ardern-Jones	[Stamford]
Cllr Michael Arthur	[Ewell]
Cllr Ian Booker	[Town]
Cllr Julie Morris	[College]
Cllr Jean Smith	[Ewell Court]

Epsom & Ewell Borough Council Substitutes

Cllr Pamela Bradley	[Stoneleigh]
Cllr Neil Dallen	[Town]
Cllr Anna Jones	[College]
Cllr Humphrey Reynolds	[Ewell]
Cllr Mike Teasdale	[Stoneleigh]

Chief Executive
David McNulty

NOTES:

1. Members are reminded that they must not participate in any item where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest. Standing Orders require the Member to leave the room during discussion of that item.
2. Members are requested to let the Community Partnership & Committee Officer have the wording of any motions and amendments not later than one hour before the start of the meeting.
3. Substitutions (Borough Council Members only) must be notified to the Community Partnership & Committee Officer by the absent member or group representative at least half an hour in advance of the meeting.

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in another format, e.g. large print, Braille, or another language please either call Nicola Morris on 0208 541 9437 or write to Community Partnership Team, Town Hall, The Parade, Epsom, KT18 5BY, Minicom 020 8541 8914, fax 01372 832 384 or e-mail nicola.morris@surreycc.gov.uk

This is a meeting in public. If you would like to attend and you have any special requirements, please contact Nicola Morris on 020 8541 9437

PART ONE

IN PUBLIC

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

To receive any apologies for absence under Standing Order 40

2 WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

To answer any questions from any Surrey electors. Notice should be given in writing or by e-mail to the Community Partnership & Committee Officer at least by noon five working days before the meeting.

3 ADJOURNMENT

For the Committee to consider adjourning for up to half an hour to receive questions from members of the public

4 PETITIONS

A] To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing Order 65.

B] To table the Petitions received by the Highways Department and the Officer's response.

5 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

To approve the minutes of the last meeting on 25 June 2012

6 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.

NOTES:

- Each Member must declare any interest that is disclosable under the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, unless it is already listed for that Member in the Council's

Chief Executive
David McNulty

Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.

- As well as an interest of the Member, this includes any interest, of which the Member is aware, that relates to the Member's spouse or civil partner (or any person with whom the Member is living as a spouse or civil partner).
- If the interest has not yet been disclosed in that Register, the Member must, as well as disclosing it at the meeting, notify the Monitoring Officer of it within 28 days.
- If a Member has a disclosable interest, the Member must not vote or speak on the agenda item in which it arises, or do anything to influence other Members in regard to that item.

7 MEMBERS' QUESTION TIME

To receive any written questions from Members Under Standing Order 47. Notice should be given in writing to the Local Committee & Partnership Officer by 12.00 noon four working days before the meeting.

8 HIGHWAYS UPDATE

To update Committee with progress of the 2012-13 Highways programmes funded by the Local Committee. [report attached]

9 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT IN STATION APPROACH, EPSOM

To establish and allocate road space for vehicle use in Station Approach following the completion of Epsom Station redevelopment. [report attached]

10 FLEXIBLE FORWARD PROGRAMME

To note the flexible forward programme [report attached]

11 LOCAL COMMITTEE FUNDING

To give consideration to the funding requests received, that have been sponsored by at least one County councillor. [report attached]

12 DATE OF NEXT MEETING:

Monday 10 December 2012, 2.00pm, at Epsom Town Hall